Questions 174-176 refer to the following e-mail.

From: Joseph Moorsville <josephi@ gentryparts.au=
President & CEO Gentry Car Parts Inc.
To: Emiko Takeda <emiko.takeda@ichigoauto.co.jp=
Purchasing Director Ichigo Automobile Corporation
Subject: Your visit
Date: September 4

Dear Ms. Takeda,

Here are the directions you requested. They should bring you directly to our main factory
outside Melbourne.

As you drive out of the airport, get onto Highway Nine going west. Take that for about 15
kilometers, until you reach the Pettigrew Overpass. Continue on for an additional 3
kilometers to Exit 3, Take that exit and it will lead you to Coldicote Road. Turn r1Uht there,
and head north for about 4 more kilometers.

After you pass the Herald Hotel on your right, you’ll only be a minute or two away from us.
If you see Blake Stadium, you’ll know vou’ve gone too far, so make a U-turn at Carlton Park
or East Pacific Bank and come back toward us.

Guest parking inside the facility is free, but please be sure to enter one of the spaces marked
for visitors. Marsha Jensen and William Marsden will meet you at the gate and see vou
through security. You'll be able to see them as soon as you pull up.

If you have any questions at anytime, please e-mail me at the address above. That also goes
for my cell phone.

| look forward to seeing you soon.

Sincerely,

Joseph Mooresville

World Specialists in Car Parts Design

174.How far is Ms. Takeda instructed to drive 176.What should Ms. Takeda do upon arriving?
down Highway Nine?
iRy (A) Park outside the facility
[A) Three kilometers (B) Show her guest pass
(B) Four kilometers (C) Contact security
(C) Fifteen kilometers (D) Look for staff

(D) Eighteen kilometers

175.What landmark will Ms. Takeda be able to
see before she reaches the Melbourne
factory?

(A) Herald Hotel

(B) Blake Stadium
(C) Carlton Park

(D) East Pacific Bank



